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Yassir AlSaffar

From: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 2:02 PM
To: 'Sales UEEServices'; 'Bdour Yakeen'
Cc: 'Accounts Rewind UEEServices'; 'Marketing 2 UEEServices'; 'Engineering UEEServices'
Subject: RE: RFQT 0 - PR # COS 000484 - Repairing DOPOL Fan Motor 3400kw

Dear Mr. Rami, 
 
Please find below revised rate. This is the best we can do at the moment. 
 
Appreciate if we can receive your confirmation within today if rate is approved in order to book the truck for loading 
tomorrow from Tasluja. Thank you. 
 

- Transportation ex Tasluja, Suleimaniyah to Kani Qirzhala, Erbil: USD 425.00 /40’ Truck 
 
Best regards,  
  
Eng. Yassir AlSaffar 
 

 
 
Dream City, No. 1176 
Erbil,Kurdistan, Iraq  
Mobile   :  
Email     : erbil@starlightairline.com 
Website : www.starlightairline.com  

         
 

From: Sales UEEServices <sales@ueeservices.net>  
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 1:26 PM 
To: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>; 'Bdour Yakeen' <bdour@starlightairline.com> 
Cc: Accounts Rewind UEEServices <acc.rewind@ueeservices.net>; Marketing 2 UEEServices 
<marketing2@ueeservices.net>; Engineering UEEServices <engineering@ueeservices.net> 
Subject: RE: RFQT0 - PR # COS000484 - Repairing DOPOL Fan Motor 3400kw 
 
Dears  
Good day 
Kindly we need best discount . 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


